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Venkat Konda <venkat@kondatech.com>

FW: Slides from settlement meeting 

Nitoj Singh (DhillonLaw) <nsingh@dhillonlaw.com> Fri, Nov 9, 2018 at 5:22 PM
To: "Venkat Konda (venkat@kondatech.com)" <venkat@kondatech.com>

 

 

-- 
Nitoj P. Singh 
DHILLON LAW GROUP INC. | 177 Post Street, Suite 700 | San Francisco, CA 94108 | 415.433.1700 | Fax: 415.520.6593

This e-mail and/or a�achments may contain confiden�al and/or privileged informa�on. If you are not the intended
recipient (or have received this e-mail in error) please no�fy the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any
unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribu�on of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.

 

From: Perry, Steven [mailto:Steven.Perry@mto.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 1:48 PM 
To: Nitoj Singh (DhillonLaw) 
Subject: Slides from settlement meeting

 

I will get back to you with possible dates for our next se�lement mee�ng.  In the mean�me, I am forwarding the
slides that Mr Anderson used last week.

Steven M. Perry | Munger, Tolles & Olson LLP 
350 South Grand Avenue | Los Angeles, CA 90071 
Tel:  213 683 9133 | Fax: 213 683 5133 
perrysm@mto.com | www.mto.com

***NOTICE***

This message is confidential and may contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or otherwise exempt from
disclosure under applicable law.  It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person.  If you have
received this message in error, do not read it. Please delete it without copying it, and notify the sender by reply e-mail so that our
address record can be corrected. To the extent that this message or any attachment concerns tax matters, it is not intended to be
used and cannot be used by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by law. Thank you. 
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